ELYSIA GRACE INTERIOR DESIGN



CONTACT



elysiagrace.id@gmail.com



+44(0)7540944118



elysiagraceinteriors.com

SOCIAL MEDIA



@elysiagraceinteriors



pinterest.com/elysiagraceinteriors



facebook.com/elysiagraceinteriors

EDUCATION

September 2008-July 2013

The North Halifax Grammar School

11 GCSEs at Grade C- A* including Maths and English at Grade B and above

September 2013 - July 2015 The North Halifax Grammar School Sixth Form

A Levels at Grade C-A* - Photography, Product Design, Business Studies AS Levels in Art and Art History

September 2015 - June 2018 University of Gloucestershire, Francis Close Hall Campus BA Hons Interior Design (First Class)





PROFILE

I consider myself a hard-working and highly motivated individual who is able to provide a 'ready to work' attitude and apply myself to a range of jobs in the design sector. Adaptable and experienced in working with teams of various sizes and structures. I have a strong background in Art and Design and a wide understanding of practices in the industry as well as confidence with many trade specific programmes. I have proven myself over my time in industry to be a dedicated worker with a deep enthusiasm for design practices. I have developed organisation and communication techniques as well as teamwork and leadership skills through various roles. I have also acquired graphic design and social media skills, making me accomplished when it comes to building brand identities, and advantageously using marketing and advertising techniques.

Please visit my website elysiagraceinteriors.com for a full portfolio of work and personal bio.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

November 2016- July 2017

University of Gloucestershire- Social Media Intern

Working in a small team within The University of Gloucestershire Interior Design department to implement branding and run social media such as Twitter, Instagram and a blog.

November 2017-June 2018

Oliver Bonas- Jewellery Ambassador

Visual Merchandising of jewellery for the Cheltenham store, choosing layouts and front facings as well as looking at trend predictions and buying patterns. Alongside working closely with the public via the sale of fashion and home ware.

August 2018- March 2019

Modern Art Oxford- Retail and Information Assistant

Working front of house in one of the UK's most exciting and influential contemporary arts organisations, interacting with visitors face to face as well as via telephone and email. Work with social media, visual merchandising and brand identity. I also completed and project managed a large scale Interior Design project for the gift shop taking place in February of 2019 (more information in portfolio).

July 2019 - Present

Edge Design Workshop - Interior Designer / Studio Manager Working with a diverse team of Architects, Graphic Designers and other industry specialists on commercial Interior Design projects for clients such as Value Retail, Workshop Group and Cheltenham Borough Council. I have gained great experience in taking designs from the drawing board all the way through to construction as well as having Studio Manager duties such as financial management, social media operation and general organisation across the business.

COMPETENCIES

- -Experience in Residential and Commercial design
- -Knowledge of many industry specific programmes including CAD software, rendering software and editing software.
- -Ability to work confidently with the public and create a positive customer interface.
- Several years of practice in both creative and analytical positions with transferable skill sets coming from both areas.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office

All programmes including Word, PowerPoint, Excel and Publisher

Other

Google SketchUp VectorWorks Twin Motion V-Ray

Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop Illustrator InDesign

Autodesk

Revit AutoCAD

REFERENCES

Andrew Bradford

Course Leader BA Hons Interior Design abradford2@glos.ac.uk 01242 714880

Mr Stephen Edge

Course Tutor Leader of Social Media Internship sedge@glos.ac.uk 01242 714921

Paula Johnston

Store Manager Oliver Bonas Cheltenham cheltenham.manager@oliverbonas.com 01242 234710

Shona Ritchie

Visitor Services Manager- Retail and Information Modern Art Oxford shona.ritchie@modernartoxford.org.uk 01865 722733

Jason Pritchard

Director
Edge Design Workshop
jdp@edgedesignworkshop.com
01242 528111